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Dear Sirs, |
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I received the notice about the garbage rate
increase. I am sure they need some kind of an
increase and they all looked reasenable except
the 2 can pick up. A $4.00 a month increase
seems alot compared to the other increases. 1 32
gallaon can goes up $.95 and the every other
week collection goes up$.45. The 2 cans weekly
goes us by $4.00? Wouldn't $2.00 or $2.50 more
a month be more inline with the other increases?
You asked for my oponion and here it is.

Thank You
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Lauri Taylor
Waste Connections Customer.
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